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Camron Inc
13482 SW 131 ST, Miami, Florida, 33186
Tel: 305 9692768 Fax 305 2592855

23 January 2002

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporation

PO Box 6327

Tallahassee

Florida

32314

Re: Company: Camron Inc - Document Number PO0000089107

Dear Sirs

We were astonished to receive notice of Dissolution or Revocation. The documents
where sent to Dublin Ireland. It was only through one of us knowing the local
postmaster that we eventually received the document by fax yesterday.

We have had an office here in Miami and have been conducting business here in since
October 2000. We were never notified or received any documentation from the Division
of Corporation till yesterday. It would appear your office incorrectly addressed the
letters; this is not your fault as our former agents gave you the address.

Having spoken with an examiner yesterday we would ask you to wave the reinstatement
fee as we genuinely did not receive any documents till yesterday and we have now
implemented a new Agent to ensure that we comply with all documentation
requirements both present and future.

We attach the reinstatement form with check for-$300
Change of Agent form and $ 35.

We wish to thank you in advance for your co-operation and assure you of ours.

Yours truly,

Patrick Nolan |



